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CCA Official Document. .. 4/20/2005 7:54 AM 7:54 AM

Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2005 7:54 AM
To: Rick Moses; Beth Keating

Cc: Beth Salak; Dale Mailhot

Subject: RE: Opening a docket?

No sooner said than done! Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Rick Moses

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2005 7:54 AM
To: Kay Flynn; Beth Keating

Cc: Beth Salak; Dale Mailhot

Subject: RE: Opening a docket?

Open a docket. He is petitioning the Commission for a policy change.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2005 4:57 PM
To: Beth Keating

Cc: Rick Moses

Subject: RE: Opening a docket?

I think Rick has left for the day. Shall I go ahead and open a docket, or do we want to wait for Rick's
response?

————— Original Message-----

From: Beth Keating

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2005 4:55 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Rick Moses

Subject: RE: Opening a docket?

Rick wasn't this the guy you talked to?
I think a docket should be opened, I believe he knows what he is asking for and intends for the
Commission to act on it.

—————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2005 4:51 PM
To: Beth Keating

Cc: Beth Salak

Subject: Opening a docket?

Beth, we received a letter from attorney Ted Shannon in Clearwater a letter in re "Petition for Policy
Change re Per Line Caller ID Blocking" and he is asking that the Commission reconsider its 1991 decision
not to allow "per line Caller ID blocking" be available to general users in Florida.

Would we want to open a docket? Would you want to see the letter first? I can fax a copy to you.

Kay
i 12719 -5
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Pahlic Serfrice Qonmmizsion
April 21, 2005

Law Offices of Ted Shannon
600 ByPass Drive, Suite 102
Clearwater, Florida 33764

Re: Docket No. 050279-TP

Dear Mr. Shannon:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for reconsideration of Florida Public Service
Commission’s 1991 decision not to allow “per line Caller ID blocking” to be available to general
users in Florida, by Ted Shannon, which was filed in this office on April 19, 2005, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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